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Patricia Briody

From: Aidan  Beirne
Sent: Friday 3 January 2025 14:25
To: Patricia Briody
Subject: FW: Derrymore Bog
Attachments: scan_ (013).pdf

Patricia 
FYI 
 
From: Aidan Beirne  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:25 PM 
To: Ian Lacey <ilacey@longfordcoco.ie> 
Subject: Derrymore Bog 
 
Ian 
Further to previous discussions with Donall, the only response we have to the attached letter is that 
Longford County Council based on it`s inspections and observations since 2020 are not aware of any other 
parties carrying out commercial peat extraction in Derrymore Bog. 
 
Regards 
 

Aiden Beirne 
 
Planning Enforcement Officer 
 
Longford County Council 
Great Water St. Longford N39 NH56 
 
☏ 043 334 3360 
✆ 087 2909354 
 ᜾᜿ᝀᝁ email abeirne@longfordcoco.ie 
⇒ www.longfordcoco.ie 
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The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This 
information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or 
retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your 
computer system(s) Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may 
constitute a criminal offence. 

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltán leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rún agus le h-aghaigh an seolaí amháin. D’fhéadfadh ábhar an seoladh 
seo bheith faoi phribhléid proifisiúnta nó dlíthiúil. Mura tusa an seolaí a bhí beartaithe leis an ríomhphost seo a fháil, tá cosc air, nó aon chuid de, a úsáid, a 
chóipeál, nó a scaoileadh. Má tháinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir agus scrios an t-ábhar ó do ríomhaire le do thoil. 


